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July 2, 2024

COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION

REGIONAL OFFICE I

MS. JESTINE MONTALLA
PC 4 Me
77 Gov. Ortega St, San Fernando City, La Union

NOTICE OF AWARD

Dear Ms.  Montalla:

This  Office awards you  as the  Bidder with the  lowest and  most responsive  bid  for the
procurement of laptop for Region  1  Sports Coordinator at a contract price of Forty-Nine
Thousand Three Hundred Ninety-Nine Pesos (Php 49,399.00) only.

You are, therefore, requested to formally enter into a contract with us upon receipt hereof
but not  later than  July  5.  2024.  Otherwise,  this  Notice of Award will  be  automatically
canceled.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

CHRISTINE
Director IV

IVFERRER,EdD

HEDC Government Center, Brgy. Sevilla, City of San Femando, La Union,Philippines

fi       checlrol@checl.qov.ph; Website: www.chedrol.com  I VAow.checl.qov.ph

(072) 682-9623; (072)-242ro238; Tel. fax. (072)-242


